

RE: Briefing Min re: electricity TB minute

From: "Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS)" <madeleine.morgenstern@ontario.ca>
To: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>, "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <som.felix.fung@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 14:32:29 -0500
Attachments: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v7c 2017 02 28.doc (1.39 MB)

[Here's the latest. We're printing the minute and will be down in a moment.](#)

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: February-28-17 2:31 PM
To: Strang, James (TBS); Fung, Felix (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS)
Cc: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Briefing Min re: electricity TB minute

[minute](#)

From: Strang, James (TBS)
Sent: February-28-17 2:31 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Fung, Felix (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS)
Cc: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Briefing Min re: electricity TB minute

[Print the sub or just the minute?](#)

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: February 28, 2017 2:30 PM
To: Fung, Felix (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Strang, James (TBS)
Cc: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: Briefing Min re: electricity TB minute

Hi guys –

How are we doing on the note? We're going to have to brief the Chair, may need to discuss quickly before TB – are you ready?

P.

From: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Sent: February-28-17 2:28 PM
To: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: RE: Briefing Min re: electricity TB minute

Thanks, Kyle. We'll be ready to brief. TB/MBC meeting is scheduled to end at 6PM and we have the Council Chamber available until 6:30pm.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: February 28, 2017 2:27 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)

Cc: Nelson, Dane (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: Re: Briefing Min re: electricity TB minute

All good on this?

On Feb 28, 2017, at 1:38 PM, MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca> wrote:

See below - end of TB makes sense to me. Thoughts?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <Mike.Jancik@ontario.ca>
Date: February 28, 2017 at 1:35:40 PM EST
To: "Charlebois, Ben (TBS)" <Ben.Charlebois@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: Briefing Min re: electricity TB minute

Min will need to be briefed on this before cabinet tomorrow.

Could this be worked in to end of TB mtg today? Or another time?

Mike

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.